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MIAMIDADE
Memorandum
Date: June 6, 2017
To: Honorable Chairman Esteban L. Bovo, Jr.

Commissioners

and Members, Board of Copingy
p7/ A

From: Carlos A, Gimene m.c
Mayor ’:!«W’

Subject: Social Equity Statement for Ord Rnce Relating to Boundary Changes and
[ncorporations - _

This proposed ordinance relating to boundary changes and incorporations requires additional
information be provided to the Board of County Commissioners (Board) when considering a
boundary change or incorporation petition. The ordinance further defines an enclave, adds
considerations for proposed boundaries, and defines revenue positive and revenue neufral
areas, and any adjacent areas that may be included. Additionally, it states that if an area is
revenue positive and does not include a suitable revenue neutral area that is adjacent to the
proposed annexation or incorporation area, the Board must approve the annexation or
incorporation with a two-thirds vote. By providing this additional information, residents within the
annexationfincorporation area will have additional information available at the public hearing
and it will ensure that revenue neutral areas are considered in boundary changes and/or
incorporations.

Edward Margue
Deputy Mayor
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